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Office of Zoning Commission
OFFICERS 441 4" Street, NW
Chalrperson Suite 210-8
Julle Olson Washington, DC 20001
Vics Chairparson
Secrm! Re:  ZC Case No. 06-34
David Gemtaon Comstock East Capitol, L.L.C., Conselidated PUD
Treasurer and Related Map Amendments @ Square 1096,
Konen Joroe Lots 51, 52, 53, 54, and 88
Parfismentsrien
ol ik Dear Board Members,
COMMISSIONERS At its regularly scheduled and properly noticed meeting on February 20, 2007, with a
WO 1 Dewd Gareon quorum present, ANC 6B voted unanimously (8-0) to support the project as
o 3 ko oo presented.
SMC 4 Danisl Ostergeard
S § ennJerbos Please notify the Commission if you have any questions or comments.
i ; i
S0 9 Antorots Russel Yours truly,
Ry comin @é -
£ Julie OlsonZ—"
Chairperson
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Capitol Hill / Southeast
FAX COVERSHEET
DATE: February 21, 2007 r
TO: DC Office of Zoning Commission 3‘ S
FAX: (202) 727.6072 : 3 r o
FROM: Bert Randolph i
Executive Director .
SUBJECT: ZC Case # 06-34, Comstock East CapitsRPULS”
# OF PAGES: Two (2) including cover page
COMMENTS: The original has been placed in the mail to you.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.

This communication Is confidential and s intended for only the person indicated above. If you have

received this commmnication in errov, or have any difficulty recelving any of theses pages, please
contact us ot (202) 545-3344. Thank you.



